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Lauren Fennell

From: Susan Mis
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 11:01 AM
To: Lauren Fennell
Subject: quarterly report  4th quarter

Categories: Reports

Home visits  190    
Office visits 43 
Off hours calls 17  resulting in visit  2 
New contacts   3 
Patients discharged from service  3 
Duties include but are not limited to  well checks, vital signs monitoring, diabetic care and teaching, chronic and acute 
wound care, medication management:  ordering, weekly pouring and administering oral, topical, Injectable, and 
transdermal medications. Monitoring nutritional and hydration status, referrals to community resources, home safety 
monitoring( evaluating in home hazards, assisting with ADLs when needed and ,managing the lending closet. 
October nvhd flu and covid booster clinic servd approx. 32 people 
October mammogram screening  servrd 6 people. 
 
Upcoming event  feb 15 nvhd will be here to provide information about heart health and covid boosters 
 
                                                                                                   Respectfully submitted, 
                                                                                                Susan c mis RN  town nurse 
 
                                                                    




